
Dear Emilie, 
Could you please add me to your website as an Editorial board member as we discussed before? And 
feel free to contact me if you need Editorial. 
Thanks, 
Yang 
 
From: Wang, Ivy  
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 10:20 PM 
To: 'Single Cell Biology' <singlecell@molecularbiologyjournals.com> 
Subject: RE: volunteer review or associate editor opportunity  
 
Dear Emilie, 
Please find attached my biography and photo for your website needs. 
Best regards, 
Yang 
 
From: Single Cell Biology [mailto:singlecell@molecularbiologyjournals.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 2:59 AM 
To: Wang, Ivy <IvyWang@creighton.edu> 
Subject: RE: volunteer review or associate editor opportunity  
 

Dear Dr. Yang Wang, 

 

Greetings from Single Cell Biology!!! 

 

Thank you for your mail. We have gone through your CV and it is apt for Single Cell 

Biology journal, we will soon your profile in our journal home page. 

 

Please feel free to contact us  for further queries to this mail ID. 

 

Have a nice and healthy day ahead. 

 

With Kind Regards 

Emilie Rose 

Journal Coordinator 

Single Cell Biology 

2360 Corporate Circle 

Suite 400 Henderson 

NV 89074-7722, USA 

Tel: +1-888-843-8169 

Fax: +1-650-618-1417 

 
 
 
From: Wang, Ivy [mailto:IvyWang@creighton.edu]  

Sent: 26 August 2016 03:31 

To: spine@neurologyjournals.org 
Subject: volunteer review or associate editor opportunity  

 
Dear Editor, 
By way of introduction, my name is Yang Wang, my CV is attached. I’m looking for volunteer review 
or associate editor opportunity if possible.  

mailto:singlecell@molecularbiologyjournals.com
mailto:singlecell@molecularbiologyjournals.com
mailto:IvyWang@creighton.edu
mailto:IvyWang@creighton.edu
mailto:spine@neurologyjournals.org


My key works are: biology, molecular biology, cell biology, microbiology, immunology, breast cancer, 
osteoporosis, pulmonary disease,   
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
Best regards, 

 
Yang Wang 
 
Medical Microbiology and Immunology 
Creighton University School of Medicine 
2500 California Plaza 
Omaha, NE 68178 
Phone: 402-280-3541 

 
 


